

Jagannath International Management School

MOR, Pocket-105, Kalkaji, New Delhi-110019 (Affiliated to Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University and Approved under Section 2(f) of UGC Act 1956)



Minutes of IQAC Meeting held on 22nd Dec 2018 at 1430

hours in Hotel Suryaa, New Friends Colony, New Delhi.

JIMS IQAC meeting was held in the Hotel Suryaa, New Friends Colony, New Delhi on 22nd Dec 2018 at 1430 hrs. The following members were present:

Sl. No.	JIMS	External Members
1	Dr. (Cdr.) Satish Seth, Director General	Prof. R.K Mittal
		(VC Ch. Bansilal University, Bhiwani)
2	Dr. J.K. Batra (Director)	Mr. Ankur Wahal
	(IQAC Coordinator)	Director (Corporate Finance), Mazars India
3	Dr Rashmi Bhatia	N. A.1.1.17
3	Dr Kasımı Bnatia	Mr. Ashish Kumar
4	Ms. Arushee Grover	Assistant Manager, SS&C GlobeOp
5	Mr. Naman Khanna, Student	
6	Ms. Priya Duggal, Alumni	

Mr. Shwayantank Ajay, expressed his inability to attend the meeting due to a previous engagement At the outset Director-General, JIMS welcomed all members. He thanked Prof. R.K. Mittal for taking time off from his busy schedule to attend the meeting. Thereafter he reviewed the minutes of the last meeting held on 19 May 2018 and apprised all members of the progress on various suggestions made by them. Status is as below:

Sr.	Item	Action/Info	
No.			
1	a) Prof. R.K.Mittal noted that whilst progress had been made in Research with faculty's papers getting published in quality journals such as Scopus, Emerald etc however more efforts should be made in area of Consultancy also.	a) DG informed that institute had undertaken some assignments from Balaji Enterprises and Surya Air Products in Sep and Nov 2018 and some discussions were on with companies for more assignments.	
	b) He also suggested that faculty engaged in research and consultancy projects should be given less teaching load	b) Director to allocate less load to faculty engaged in research during Jan-Apr 2019 trimester. Allocation made to be intimated by 31 Dec. 2019.	
2	Employability Skills Prof. Mittal suggested that UG courses be designed in a manner such that practical component was high to ensure enhancement in employability skills		

4	Foreign University Collaboration Members queried regarding progress made in area of student and faculty exchange programmes with foreign Universities.	a) DG informed that discussions would be held with Westminster University regarding introduction of degree programme in BA(H) Bus. Mgt and BA(H) Bus. Mgt and Entrepreneurship during visit of Dr. Sumita Ketkar in Jan 2019.
5	Students Performance Dr. Rashmi Bhatia informed that BBA and B.Com(H) students had excelled in the May examinations of University by scoring top ten ranks.	Dr.Bhatia to step up efforts and organise special classes for bright students during Jan-Apr 2019 semester to enable them to excel again and achieve a Gold Medal also.
6	Students Competitions Prof. Mittal suggested that JIMS students should enter competitions organised by prestigious colleges and endeavour to win prizes by competing against national talent.	DG informed that students were being encouraged and had entered the Make Intern competition organised by IIM Indore. Also they would be entering the JIMS-SBSCBS National Debate Competition scheduled on 27th Feb 2019.
7	Special Lectures	

1		•
	Members suggested that institute should organise Special	Director to organise Special
	Lectures to apprise students with new technologies/trends	Lectures in areas suggested by
	of Big Data Analytics, Lean Implementation, VUCA	members during Jan-Apr.
	Environment etc.	
8	Students Involvement	For information
	Prof. Mittal suggested that a student –centric approach be	
	introduced such that students plan and execute various	
	activities such as seminars, conferences, workshops etc.	
	DG informed members that all such activities were being	
	fully organised by students.	
9	New Courses	Director to examine and
	It was suggested that in addition to the existing "Values	suggest feasibility of
	and Ethics" Course a module on "Character Building" as	introducing new modules as
	well as "Hobbies" should also be introduced in	suggested by members.
	Curriculum. These should be "credit" courses.	
10	Communication Lab.	DG to review contents of
	Prof. Mittal stated that adequate emphasis be given to	Language Lab course with a
	English Language pronunciation and grammar as this was	view to introduce exercises
	a life-long skill which students should essentially develop.	which develop grammar and
		pronunciation proficiency.

In conclusion, Director General thanked all members for their views and suggestions and assured them that necessary actions would be taken to ensure that all suggestions are fully implemented.

Dr. J.K. Batra Director